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 Equal Business Opportunity 
Gregory K. Hart, Manager 

306 East Jackson Street, 3N 
Tampa, Florida 33602 

Office (813) 274-5522 
Fax: (813) 274-5544 

DATE: March 29, 2021 
TO: Michael Chucran, Director, Contract Administration Department 
FROM: Gregory K. Hart, Manager    
RE: EBO Bid Compliance Evaluation - GFECP Solicitation and Utilization Audit 

PROJECT:  21-C-00012 Hillsborough River Dam North Embankment Remediation 
LOW BIDDER:  Earth Tech (DE), LLC 
BID AMOUNT:  $567,960.00 

U-WMBE (BBE) Subcontract Goal: 2.0% 
U-WMBE(BBE) Goal Attainment: 2.1% 
Good Faith Effort Compliance:  Compliant-Met Requirements 

The Equal Business Opportunity Office evaluated the Good Faith Effort Compliance Plan (GFECP) submitted by Low Bidder 
Earth Tech (DE), LLC and determined they complied with the requirements of the Equal Business Opportunity Program 
(EBO) at time of bid by having performed meaningful action steps to (a) identify and (b) directly solicit Underutilized-
WMBE eligible companies to quote divisions of work commensurate with the participation goal. The project goal was 
narrowly-tailored on the basis of three (3) out of five (5) subcontract categories wherein the requisite, eligible U-WMBE 
companies represented a minimum availability group of eighteen (18) firms, within an overall availability group of one 
hundred (100+) available COT certified companies by subcontract tasks. 

NOTE:  The subcontract goal is narrowly tailored (per policy) to target underutilization of affected groups in specific 
trade/industry categories. Any WMBE/SLBE achievement that was not a variable in calculation of the narrowly tailored goal 
is considered ancillary. Ancillary participation cannot be credited toward meeting the narrowly tailored goal but may count 
toward the bidder’s overall project participation when GFECP criteria for the underutilized group are met. 

Compliance Statement:   U-WMBE participation is 100% of the eligible goal calculated for the project, representing 
2.1% BBE (African American). 

U-WMBE Subcontract Goal Attainment 
Certification Type Classification Classification Totals 

U-WMBE Disparity BBE 2.1% 

Certification Type Classification Totals 
WMBE -0- -0- 

Ancillary Participation 

Gregory Hart 
Gregory K. Hart, MPA, CPPA 

GKH:/RT

http:567,960.00

